ORDER: APPROVE INCREASE IN PAY FOR THE RESOLUTION BOARD
DUE TO HOURS WORKED

Motion was made by Larry Gillespie, duly seconded by Brent Larson, to approve
increase in pay for the Resolution Board due to hours worked.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor Larry Gillespie, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Roberts, declared the motion carried, this the 16" day of
November, 2020.

/yﬂ'(e Roberts, President / Sherr'y Wa@ Chancery Clerk
Board of Supervisors




Lisa Car_vgle |

From: Election Commissioners

Sent: ‘ Wednesday, November 11, 2020 2;12 PM
To: Lisa Carwyle

Subject: ' Efection

Attachments: Invoiceb (2).pdf

Lisa,

I have attached the invoice from the Cleaning Service used to clean the buildings after the November 3™ Election. This
was a COVID and deep cleaning that was done. The precincts that we spoke to said they did a wonderful job.

| also spoke with Mike Roberts concerning the pay for the Resolution Board, so he is aware of the increase that we are
submitting. Initially we requested $200.00 with the impression that they would be through by at the latest 10 pm which
did not happen. It was almost 3 am before they left. If we had recessed and had them to come back the next day then
that would have been an additional day of pay ($200.00} that they would have received. So it was agreed to pay them
$15.00 for the 5 hours past 10 pm which now gives them an extra $75.00 pius the $25.00 training pay making their pay
$300.00. This can be reimbursed from the grant that we received. | submitted the pay sheets based on this above.

| will also have any additional PO’s or other requests that carl be reimbursed to you within the next few days.
Any questians please let me know.

Debbie Black



